The community of Union Bower provided a one-room community school for the area children during the 1880s. In 1912, a two-room school was opened, to which a third room was added in 1932. This photo of the Union Bower School was taken in 1925. The Union Bower School was part of the Dallas County Common School District. In 1963, the Union Bower School became part of the Irving Independent School District.

In 1935, the Dallas County Board of Education working with the Works Progress Administration built a brick building to replace the old wooden school building. The one-story building served the community until 1963. Above are pictures of the school building taken during the early 1940s. A private business operates out of the building today.